[5 Outlook

Re: [External] - Re: 100 Mesa Road, Bolinas, CA 94924 - Enthalpy Login Summary (542035)

From Miguel Gamboa <miguel.gamboa@enthalpy.com>

Date Fri 9/12/2025 11:14 AM

To Belle Wood <bwood@bcpud.org>

Cc  Annie Laufman <alaufman@bcpud.org>; Georgia Woods <gwoods@bcpud.org>

Hi Belle,

This draft invoice goes out with all of our login summaries. If all goes well and we meet the 3-day rush,
then no changes to the pricing will be made and an official invoice will go out along with the report.

Thank you,

Miguel Gamboa

Project Manager

Enthalpy Analytical

5900 Hollis St. Suite L, Emeryville, CA | US Pacific Time
Office: +1-510-204-2236
miguel.gamboa@enthalpy.com | enthalpy.com

Terms and Conditions

From: Belle Wood <bwood@bcpud.org>

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2025 10:59 AM

To: Miguel Gamboa <miguel.gamboa@enthalpy.com>

Cc: Annie Laufman <alaufman@bcpud.org>; Georgia Woods <gwoods@bcpud.org>

Subject: [External] - Re: 100 Mesa Road, Bolinas, CA 94924 - Enthalpy Login Summary (542035)

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links,
opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Thanks Miguel,
We will get a check out next week.

--belle

From: Miguel Gamboa <miguel.gamboa@enthalpy.com>

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2025 10:52 AM

To: Belle Wood <bwood@bcpud.org>

Cc: miguel.gamboa@enthalpy.com <miguel.gamboa@enthalpy.com>

Subject: 100 Mesa Road, Bolinas, CA 94924 - Enthalpy Login Summary (542035)

lw.Enthalpy Analytical - Orange


mailto:miguel.gamboa@enthalpy.com
http://enthalpy.com/
https://enthalpy.com/terms-and-conditions/

Project:
Project Type:

Site:

Lab Login #:
Report Level:
PO#:

Lab Proj Mgr:
TAT:

Enthalpy Login Summary for 542035

STANDARD

BERKELEY Report To:

100 Mesa Road,
Bolinas, CA
94924

542035
Il

Miguel Gamboa
3 business days

Bolinas

Community Public
Utility District

P.O. Box 390
Bolinas, CA 94924
ATTN: Belle Wood
415-868-1224

Bolinas

Bill To: Community Public

Utility District
P.O. Box 390
Bolinas, CA 94924
ATTN: Belle Wood
415-868-1224

Client ID | Lab ID | Sampled | Received

CoC#

Basis

Matrix

Analyses | Comments

GROUND
ASPHALT

001

09/10/25

1315 09/12/25

as
received

Miscell.
(Asphalt)

EPA 8015
TPH-
Gasoline

Miscell.
(Asphalt)

EPA
8015M,
Carbon
Chain

Miscell.
(Asphalt)

SPLP
Extraction

SPLP
Leachate
(Asphalt)

Lead, arsenic,

chromium,

EPA 6010
Copper

cadmium,
nickel, zinc,

copper

SPLP
Leachate
(Asphalt)

EPA 6010
Nickel

SPLP
Leachate
(Asphalt)

EPA 6010
Zinc

SPLP
Leachate
(Asphalt)

RCRA
Metals

Unless otherwise agreed in writing, these services are provided pursuant to the terms and conditions as
set forth at https.//enthalpy.com/terms-and-conditions/.
Enthalpy's acceptance of this order is expressly limited to these terms and conditions.
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[
931 West Barkley Ave Orange, CA 92868 (714) 771-6900 D RAFT I nVOIce

Invoice: N/A

Bill to: . S Invoice Date: N/A
Bolinas Community Public Utility District
P.O. Box 390 Terms: Net 30

Bolinas, CA 94924 Total: $852.00

Unit Priority

Qty Description Matrix Price Charge Total
1 EPA 8015 TPH-Gasoline Miscell. $75.00 100%* $150.00
1 EPA 8015M, Carbon Chain Miscell. $93.00 100%* $186.00
1 SPLP Extraction Miscell. $93.00 100%* $186.00
1 EPA 6010 Copper SPLP Leachate $0.00  700%*  $0.00
1 EPA 6010 Nickel SPLP Leachate $0.00 100%* $0.00
1 EPA 6010 Zinc SPLP Leachate $0.00  700%* $0.00
1 RCRA Metals SPLP Leachate $161.00 100%* $322.00
Other Fees
1 Container Supply & Disposal Fee Miscell. $8.00 $8.00

Total Amount Due: $852.00

* Actual Priority Charge will depend on achieved turnaround time.

Client Belle Wood
Contact:

Cl'lent 100 Mesa Road, Bolinas, CA 94924
Project:

Lab Order #: 542035

Email compiled and sent 09/12/25 10:52 AM.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s)
and may contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are
not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please
immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments and the reply from your system.
If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this
message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments from Montrose Environmental Group, Inc. may contain confidential and/or proprietary
information, and is intended only for the named recipient to whom it was originally addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
distribution, or copying of this e-mail or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately
by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments.

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



